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From: Just GinA <justgina@justagina.org>

To: 'statefarmfireclaims@statefarm.com'

CC: rhawkins@ccmaine.org
Date: 5/20/2016 4:08:06 AM

Subject: 19-873K-192
Rich,

GinA (fka Gina Turcotte) here. | am writing to let you know that | am required to leave the hotel in 7 hours and | have no place to go
and no money to pay for another hotel room.

I am going to be physically homeless at 11am this morning and living in a tent in someone’s yard for the next several days (weeks?)
until | find some money.

This email is intended to inform State Farm of these new injuries as a direct result of David Brennan’s actions and my occupancy at
2528 West River Road Sidney.

I do not know if | will have access to my email and computer phone (207-209-1767) so | am sending this message to give you official
authorization to communicate with my community caseworker, Railynn Hawkins of Catholic Charities, who is cc’d in this email.

Railynn will always know how to contact me when | am homeless and she is the best contact if you are not able to reach me directly.
Railynn’s phone number is 207-314-8688 and her email address is in the cc in this email.

My computer will be turned off in 6 hours (around 10am Friday May 20, 2016) at which time | can ONLY be reached on my cell phone at
207-333-0628.

If you cannot contact me directly, please immediately communicate with Railynn Hawkins.

| officially authorize any and all agents of State Farm Insurance to communicate directly with my caseworker, Railynn Hawkins of
Catholic Charities, while | am homeless to facilitate the settlement of my insurance claim against David Brennan for injuries | have
sustained during and resulting from my occupancy at 2528 West River Road Sidney Maine.

Thank you.

GinA (fka Gina Turcotte)
2528 West River Road
Sidney, Maine 04330
207-209-1767
207-333-0628
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